From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: shawna

Subject: your public records request

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:08:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

2024-10-15 Welts response to Gabbeitt w docs.pdf

Dear Shawna Gabbeitt,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | Appellate Unit

109 State Street, 3rd Floor

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5500 jessica.mishaan@vermont.gov

7~~~ VERMONT



CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL
www.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

October 15, 2024

Via email to:
Shawna Gabbeitt
SG Consulting LLC

Re: Public Records Request
Dear Shawna Gabbeitt:

I write in response to your Public Records Act request received by the Attorney General’s
Office on October 9, 2024 in which you requested: “Records or correspondence or emails
maintained in ANY division of the AGO (including civil, civil rights, community justice,
criminal justice, general counsel/admin, and executive division) regarding/to/from Attorney
Kevin Gustafson or Mountain View Law from 1/1/2024-present.”

Enclosed you will find records that are responsive to your Public Records Act request.

Sincerely,

/s/ Leslie A. Welts
Leslie A. Welts
Assistant Attorney General




From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:08:56 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Notification of

Service

Case Number: 24-AP-083
Case Style: In re Samantha Granger*
Envelope Number: 781382

This is a notification of service for the filing listed. Please click the link below to
retrieve the submitted document.

Filing Details

Case Number 24-AP-083

Case Style In re Samantha Granger*
Date/Time Submitted |5/1/2024 10:48 AM EST
Activity Requested Appellee's Docketing Statement

Filing Description Appellee's Docketing Statement

Filed By Jessica Mishaan

Office of Attorney Licensing:
Ryan Kane (ryan.kane@vermont.gov)
Andrew Strauss (Andrew.Strauss@vermont.gov)

Service Contacts

Samantha Nicole Granger:

Kevin Gustafson (kevin@mountainviewlawvt.com)

Document Details

Served Document Download Document

This link is active for 45 days. To access this document, you will be required to enter
your email address. Click here for more information.




If the link above is not accessible, copy this URL into your browser's address bar to

view the document:
https://vermont.tylertech.cloud/ViewServiceDocuments.aspx?

ADMIN=0&SI|D=ca34fffd-7191-4002-9417-54c85b7a799d



From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:08:46 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Notification of

Service

Case Number: 24-AP-083
Case Style: In re Samantha Granger*
Envelope Number: 781376

This is a notification of service for the filing listed. Please click the link below to
retrieve the submitted document.

Filing Details

Case Number 24-AP-083

Case Style In re Samantha Granger*
Date/Time Submitted |5/1/2024 10:46 AM EST
Activity Requested Notice of Attorney's Appearance

Filing Description Notice of Attorney's Appearance

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

ADMIN=0&SID=85d81e5c-d4e1-4a36-a4d0-3d15fd7d938d



From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 9:04:33 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Notification of

Service

Case Number: 24-AP-083
Case Style: In re Samantha Granger*
Envelope Number: 784189

This is a notification of service for the filing listed. Please click the link below to
retrieve the submitted document.

Filing Details

Case Number 24-AP-083

Case Style In re Samantha Granger*
Date/Time Submitted |5/3/2024 10:08 PM EST
Activity Requested Appellant's Brief

Filing Description

Filed By Kevin Gustafson

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

ADMIN=0&SID=18aa839b-30e0-466b-bb2e-f69b7e14d980



From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 9:03:30 AM

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
Activity Requested Printed Case

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

ADMIN=0&SID=7498b289-3099-4e85-a6a9-ec6¢371c38d7



From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:33:02 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Notification of

Service

Case Number: 24-AP-083
Case Style: In re Samantha Granger*
Envelope Number: 802375

This is a notification of service for the filing listed. Please click the link below to
retrieve the submitted document.

Filing Details

Case Number 24-AP-083

Case Style In re Samantha Granger*
Date/Time Submitted |6/3/2024 12:26 PM EST
Activity Requested Appellee's Brief

Filing Description Appellee's Brief

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

ADMIN=0&SID=b5fa622e-0f33-41a5-984f-af95c2f07255



From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:42:37 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Notification of

Service

Case Number: 24-AP-083
Case Style: In re Samantha Granger*
Envelope Number: 814829

This is a notification of service for the filing listed. Please click the link below to
retrieve the submitted document.

Filing Details

Case Number 24-AP-083

Case Style In re Samantha Granger*
Date/Time Submitted |6/21/2024 3:34 PM EST
Activity Requested Motion Other

Filing Description Motion for Oral Argument

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

ADMIN=0&SID=91cdcf8c-f1e3-4d6a-81a7-5¢c21b010f3c1



From: no-reply@efilingmail.tylertech.cloud

To: Kane, Ryan
Subject: Notification of Service for Case No. 24-AP-083 (In re Samantha Granger*)
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:42:38 PM

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
Activity Requested Appellant's Reply Brief

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

ADMIN=0&SID=0dc11caf-576b-4a6e-bfb0-c417de5277c0



From: John H. Klesch

To: Meenan, Evan; aadonn@gmail.com; Turner, Rebecca; Barb Prine; Chater, Ben; Kevin Gustafson; Kane, Ryan;
andrew.strauss@vermont.gov; t dasler@hotmail.com; jloftus@brannen-loftus.com

Cc: Nicholas Kelly; Lucia White

Subject: RE: September 25, 2024 Supreme Court oral argument

Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 1:36:23 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jklesch@firmspf.com. Learn why this is
important
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Thank you Evan, Alex emailed me separately that 9/24 will not work.

John

From: Meenan, Evan <Evan.Meenan@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 1:27 PM

To: John H. Klesch <jklesch@firmspf.com>; aadonn@gmail.com; Turner, Rebecca
<Rebecca.Turner@vermont.gov>; Barb Prine <bprine@vtlegalaid.org>; Chater, Ben
<Ben.Chater@vermont.gov>; Kevin Gustafson <kevin@mountainviewlawvt.com>; Kane, Ryan
<Ryan.Kane@vermont.gov>; andrew.strauss@vermont.gov; t_dasler@hotmail.com;
jloftus@brannen-loftus.com

Cc: Nicholas Kelly <Nkelly@firmspf.com>; Lucia White <lucia@firmspf.com>

Subject: RE: September 25, 2024 Supreme Court oral argument

Good Afternoon,

Provided Alex Donn is also available, | don’t mind switching time slots.

Evan Meenan | Deputy State’s Attorney

Vermont Department of State’s Attorneys and Sheriffs
110 State Street | Montpelier, VT 05633-6401

T: (802) 828-5392  (C:(802) 505-3646

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may include privileged or otherwise confidential information. Any unauthorized
review, forwarding, printing, copying, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you received this message in error, or have reason to believe you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message

From: John H. Klesch <jklesch@firmspf.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:45 AM

To: aadonn@gmail.com; Turner, Rebecca <Rebecca.Turner@vermont.gov>; Meenan, Evan
<Evan.Meenan@vermont.gov>; Barb Prine <bprine@vtlegalaid.org>; Chater, Ben
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
Subject: September 25, 2024 Supreme Court oral argument

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
Good Morning,

I represent Appellee the Town of St. Johnsbury in Vermont Human Rights
Commission v. Town of St. Johnsbury, currently before the Vermont Supreme
Court in Docket No. 23-AP-394.

Due to an oversight on my part, I did not inform the Court of out-of-the-country
travel plans with my adult sons, and oral argument has been scheduled for
September 24, 2024, at 9:00 a.m., when I am scheduled to still be away. The
Court has offered that I may ask if any parties scheduled for argument on the
morning of September 25, 2024, would be willing to switch oral argument time
slots. Appellant’s counsel in my case is available September 25. By way of full
disclosure, please note that I would only have to cut my travel one-day short if
there is no opportunity to swap hearing slots with someone.

If you are agreeable to switching your oral argument time slot to September 24,
at 9:00 a.m., may I ask that you please let me know no later than Monday,
August 26, so I can file a timely follow-up with the Court. FYI, a copy of the
Court’s entry order concerning my scheduling conflict is attached.

Many thanks for considering this request.

Best wishes,

John

John H. Klesch

SP&F Attorneys, P.C.

171 Battery Street

P.O. Box 1507

Burlington, VT 05402-1507
Telephone: 802-660-2555
Fax: 802-660-2552

1klesch@firmspf.com
Website: www.firmspf.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-Mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain
information that may be subject to the attorney-client or attorney work product privilege and therefore
CONFIDENTIAL and legally PRIVILEGED. Neither the confidentiality nor the privilege is waived by this
transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, be advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, preservation or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information in this transmission



is strictly prohibited, and you are asked to please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or by calling
802-660-2555 and delete this message and all attachments from your storage files. Thank you.



Vermont Supreme Court
Filed: August 19, 2024

VERMONT SUPREME COURT Case No. 23-AP-394
109 State Street
Montpelier VT 05609-0801
802-828-4774

www.vermontjudiciary.org

ENTRY ORDER

SEPTEMBER TERM, 2024

Vermont Human Rights Commission* v. } APPEALED FROM:

Town of St. Johnsbury
¥ Superior Court, Washington Unit, Civil
} Division

} CASE NO. 23-CV-01316
In the above-entitled cause, the Clerk will enter:

Appellee Town of St. Johnsbury filed a motion with the Court requesting that oral argument
in the above-captioned appeal, which is currently scheduled for September 24, 2024, at 9:00 am, be
rescheduled to accommodate counsel’s travel schedule. Appellee indicated that counsel for
appellant Vermont Human Rights Commission has consented to rescheduling and is available to
participate in oral argument on September 25, 2024,

Appellee attorney John Klesch is directed to confer with counsel representing parties
currently scheduled to argue before the Court in the morning (before 12:00) on September 25, 2024,
and determine whether counsel in one of those cases would agree to switch oral argument time slots.
Attorney Klesch is further directed to file a response to this order on or before August 26, 2024,
informing the Court of any agreed-to scheduling changes.

FOR THE COURT:

2 || Dosbo

Paul L. Y{Eib‘er, ‘Chief Justice




From: John H. Klesch

To: Kevin Gustafson

Cc: Kane, Ryan

Subject: RE: September 25, 2024 Supreme Court oral argument
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:28:49 PM

Attachments: image001.png

You don't often get email from jklesch@firmspf.com. Learn why this is important
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize

and trust the sender.
Kevin,
Thanks very much for considering it.

Best,

John

From: Kevin Gustafson <kevin@mountainviewlawvt.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:24 PM

To: John H. Klesch <jklesch@firmspf.com>

Subject: Re: September 25, 2024 Supreme Court oral argument

John,

| got your voicemail, but | apologize, | have a hearing on the morning of the 24th and so
wont be able to switch. Deepest apologies.

Kevin C. Gustafson, Esq., MPA
Member-Owner

Mountain View Law, PLLC
P.O. Box 102

Killington, VT 05751

Ph: 802-772-0798

Website | LinkedIn

***|_jcensed in Vermont and the District of Columbia***



WARNING: FRAUD ALERT! To protect you from wire fraud, Mountain View Law,
PLLC only uses a secure portal powered by Closinglock for communicating wire
transfer instructions to you. WE WILL NEVER USE EMAIL OR EMAIL
ATTACHMENTS TO DELIVER WIRING INSTRUCTIONS. Do not trust any emails or
phone calls that instruct you to wire funds.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain information that is confidential and/or protected
under the attorney/client or other lawfully recognized privilege. If you received this message in error or
through inappropriate means, please reply to this message to notify the Sender that the message was
received by you in error, and then permanently delete this message from all storage media, without
forwarding or retaining a copy.

On Mon, Aug 19, 2024 at 11:45 AM John H. Klesch <jklesch@firmspf.com> wrote:

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



iklesch@firmspf.com
Website: www.firmspf.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-Mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain
information that may be subject to the attorney-client or attorney work product privilege and therefore
CONFIDENTIAL and legally PRIVILEGED. Neither the confidentiality nor the privilege is waived by
this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, be advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, preservation or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited, and you are asked to please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or by calling 802-660-2555 and delete this message and all attachments from your storage files.
Thank you.



From: Kane, Ryan

To: John H. Klesch; Kevin Gustafson

Subject: RE: September 25, 2024 Supreme Court oral argument
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:14:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

HiJohn,

| just got your voicemail. I’'m ccing Kevin as well to coordinate. If you haven’t figured something

else out yet, I'm free at 9:00 am on Tuesday the 24" and would be willing to switch slots with
you if that works for Kevin.

Just let me know.

Best,
Ryan

Ryan P. Kane | Deputy Solicitor General
Office of the Attorney General | Appellate Unit

109 State Street, 3™ Floor
Montpelier, VT 05609
(802)828-2153 | ryan.kane@vermont.gov

Pronouns: he/him/his

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





